From: Mitzi Matthews

To: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Aminoil Federal API#30-015-24314
Date: Monday, November 02, 2015 7:42:49 AM
Attachments: C-141 part 2.doc

Good Morning Heather,

Please find the attached pictures and C-141 per your request. | apologize that it took a while as there has been an
abundance of rain in this area and we wanted it to dry out some prior to taking pictures.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Mitzi Matthews
Dinero Operating
432-684-5544

From: Charlie Williams

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 7:09 AM
To: Mitzi Matthews

Subject: Pics
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